
    

  
 

 
 

 

Our Reference 
 
 
Your Reference 
 
 

 

PA\ North East & North 
Cumbria ICB\ICB241 
 
ICB241 
 
 

NECS - John Snow House 
Durham University Science Park 

   Durham 
   DH1 3YG 

 
Tel: (0191) 301 1300 

Fax: (0191) 374 4102 
E-mail: Necsu.icbfoi@nhs.netl  

 
 
1 March 2023 
 
By Email 
 
 
Dear  
 
Freedom of Information Act 2000 - Request for Information – NHS North East & 
North Cumbria Integrated Care Board.  
  
Thank you for your request received by North of England Commissioning Support (NECS) 
on 16 February 2023 for information held by NHS North East and North Cumbria 
Integrated Care Board (ICB) under the provisions of the Freedom of Information Act 2000.   
 
For information Clinical Commissioning Groups ceased to exist on 30 June 2022. 
Services that were previously delivered by the CCG are now being delivered by the 
successor organisation NHS North East and North Cumbria (ICB). This covers the areas 
of County Durham, Newcastle Gateshead, North Cumbria, North Tyneside, 
Northumberland, South Tyneside, Sunderland and Tees Valley. 
 
 
Please find the information you requested on behalf of the ICB as follows; 
 

Request  
 
I would like to request a list of all PCNs in in your ICB and the Clinical Director in 
charge of that PCN. 
 
Response  
 
County Durham 
 
 

PCN Clinical Director(s) 

mailto:Necsu.icbfoi@nhs.netl


Bishop Auckland Catherine Harrison 

Chester-Le-Street Rob Bowron  

Geoff Crackett 

Claypath and University Mike Smith 

Derwentside Jannette Archer 

Dave Bronsgeest 

Victoria Cliff  

John Nicholls 

Durham East Cindy Kelly 

Durham West Sam Bethapudi 

Easington Central Nitish Sahoo 

Durham Coast (prev Easington District) Dagny Samuel 

North Easington Rajiv Mansingh 

Sedgefield 1 Winny Jose 

Sedgefield North Matt Shield 

Teesdale Dilys Waller 

Wear Valley Daniel Wilmer 

 
 
Newcastle Gateshead 
 

Locality  PCN CLINICAL DIRECTOR 

Newcastle Newcastle Central Health PCN Marie Wright 

Newcastle Newcastle East PCN Natalie Crowe 

Newcastle North Gosforth PCN Sarah Rae 

Newcastle Newcastle Inner West PCN Tofique Pathan 

Newcastle Jesmond - Lower Gosforth PCN Guy Clements 

Newcastle Newcastle Outer West PCN Brigid Joughin 

Newcastle West End Family Health PCN Lorna Longworth 

 
 

Locality PCN Clinical Director/s 

Gateshead Central South Dr Vinod Kumar &  
Dr Elizabeth Bowen 

Gateshead East Dr James Taylor 

Gateshead Inner West Dr Andrew Porter 

Gateshead Outer West Dr Mark Fuller 

Gateshead Birtley & Central Gateshead Dr Alex Moore 

 
North Cumbria 
 

PCN Clinical Director(s) 

Carlisle Healthcare Alan Edwards 

Robert Westgate 

Carlisle Network Alex Docton supported by 

Joanne Daly 

Carlisle Rural Mark Alban 

Cockermouth & Maryport Mark Kinghan 

Copeland Celia Heasman 

Ami Hall 

Eve Miles  



Eden Rachel Preston (interim) 

Keswick & Solway Richard Massey 

Workington  Cherryl Timothy-Antoine 

 
North Tyneside 
 
North Shields PCN – Dr A Kent (Dr C Lilly from 1/3/23) 
North West North Tyneside  PCN– Dr J Lunn and Dr K Blomfield 
Wallsend PCN – Dr K Richardson 
Whitley Bay PCN – Dr R Scott 
 
Northumberland 
 
PCN     Clinical Director  
West     Dr Alan Maguire  
Well Up North   Dr Saul Miller 
Blyth     Dr Emma Norfolk  
Cramlington & Seaton Valley Dr Sarah Lowe 
Valens    Dr Aamir Munir 
Wansbeck    Dr Orla Collins 
Northumbria    Dr Catherine Murray 
 
South Tyneside 
 
PCN South - Clinical Director Dr Anji Curry 
PCN East - Clinical Director Dr John Lloyd 
PCN West - Clinical Director Dr Duane Cordner 
 
Sunderland 
 
Washington PCN – Hazel Taylor 
Coalfields PCN – Dr John Mackay 
Sunderland East PCN – Dr Tracey Lucas 
Sunderland North PCN – Dr Karthik Gellia 
Sunderland West 1 PCN – Dr Tamer Mansour 
Sunderland West 2 PCN – Dr Kavi Sharma 
 
Tees Valley 
 

PCN Name Clinical Director 

Billingham and Norton PCN Dr Naseem Khan 

BYTES PCN Dr Nick Steele 

Central Middlesbrough PCN Dr Vaishali Nanda 

Darlington PCN Dr Helen McLeish/ Dr Alison MacNaughton-
Jones 

East Cleveland PCN Dr Teik Goh 

Eston PCN Dr Ifti Lone 

Greater Middlesbrough PCN Dr Bharat Kandikonda 

Hartlepool Health PCN Dr Nick Timlin 

Hartlepool Network PCN Dr Graham Trory 

Holgate PCN Dr Peter Heywood 

One Life PCN Dr Jackie McKenzie 

North Stockton PCN Dr Barnaby Morgan 

Redcar Coastal PCN Dr Ali Tahmassebi 

Stockton PCN Dr Dhirendra Garg 



 
In line with the Information Commissioner’s directive on the disclosure of information 
under the Freedom of Information Act 2000 your request will form part of our disclosure 
log.  Therefore, a version of our response which will protect your anonymity will be posted 
on the NHS ICB website https://northeastnorthcumbria.nhs.uk/. 
 
If you have any queries or wish to discuss the information supplied, please do not hesitate 
to contact me on the above telephone number or at the above address. 
 
If you are unhappy with the service you have received in relation to your request and wish 
to make a complaint or request a review of our decision, you should write to the Senior 
Governance Manager using the contact details at the top of this letter quoting the 
appropriate reference number.  
 
If you are not content with the outcome your complaint, you may apply directly to the 
Information Commissioner for a decision. Generally, the Information Commissioner 
cannot make a decision unless you have exhausted the complaints procedure provided 
by The North of England Commissioning Support Unit. 
 
The Information Commissioner can be contacted at: 
 
Information Commissioner’s Office 
Wycliffe House 
Water Lane 
Wilmslow 
Cheshire 
SK9 5AF 
 
www.ico.gov.uk  
 
Any information we provide following your request under the Freedom of Information Act 
will not confer an automatic right for you to re-use that information, for example to publish 
it. If you wish to re-use the information that we provide and you do not specify this in your 
initial application for information then you must make a further request for its re-use as 
per the Re-Use of Public Sector Information Regulations 2015 www.legislation.gov.uk . 
This will not affect your initial information request. 
 
Yours sincerely 
 
 

Paul Atkinson 
 
Paul Atkinson 
Information Governance Officer 
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